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Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

CAM-E Water Licence (1BR-KEI1722) - Request for Moifications to Landfarm
Decommissioning 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Jun 13, 2018 at 9:53 AM
To: "Morakinyo, Dele (AADNC/AANDC)" <dele.morakinyo@canada.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning Dele,
 
Could you please confirm whether the berms around the low (northwest) corners of the landfarm cells will be breached not
earlier than when soil remediation is complete. 
 
Could you please provide the 2017 annual report?
 
Regards,
 
 

 
 
 
From: Morakinyo, Dele (AADNC/AANDC)
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 3:03 PM
To: ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: CAM-E Water Licence (1BR-KEI1722) - Request for Moifications to Landfarm Decommissioning
 

Hi Ida / The Licencing Department,

 

Please find attached to this email, a memo requesting for Landfarm Decommissioning Modifications on CAM-E Water
Licence (1BR-KEI1722).

 

Best regards

mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca
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Dele Morakinyo, P. Eng., PMP.,

 
Project Manager, Contaminated Sites/

Chef de Projet, Sites Contaminés

Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada/

Affairs Autochtones et du Nord Canada

 

25 Eddy Street, 10th floor,

Gatineau, Quebec K1A 0H4

Email: dele.morakinyo@canada.ca

 

Tel : 819-934-9224 / Cell : 867 222 1908
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